
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 3
IV-1. 2014-2018 Consolidated Plan and First Program Year
Action Plan Funding Recommendations.

Agenda Report No. IV-1 10
2014-15 Allocation Spreadsheet FINAL
Recommendation  4-1-14-rev2 15

IV-2. Board of Park Commissioners Recommendation for Golf
Courses.

Agenda Report No. IV-2 20
IV-3. USD 259 McKinney-Vento Summer Activity Camp
Agreement. (Districts I, III, and VI)

Agenda Report No. IV-3 21
Vento Service Agreement 22
Scope of Focus 25

VI-1. Janitorial Services for Public Housing Common Areas -
Public Housing Program.

Agenda Report No. VI-1 28
Janitorial Contract Document-Wichita Housing Authority 29

II-1. Report of Board of Bids and Contracts dated March 31,
2014.

Agenda Report No. II-1 38
II-3. Preliminary Estimates.

Agenda Report No. II-3 48
II-4a. Petition for Improvements to Caliendo 11th Addition.
(District II)

Agenda Report No. II-4a 51
Supporting Documents 52
Resolutions No. 14-094 and 14-095 62

II-5a. Supplemental Design Agreement No. 3 for Improvements
to 37th Street North, Broadway to Hydraulic. (District VI)

Agenda Report No. II-5a 68
Agreements 72

II-6a. Change Order No. 1 for Osage Recreation Center Re-
roofing. (District IV)

Agenda Report No. II-6a and Change Order 73
II-8. 2014-2015 Kansas Impaired Driving Deterrence Program
(IDDP).

Agenda Report No. II-8 76
Grant Application & Agreement 77

II-9. Payment for Settlement of Claim.
Agenda Report No. II-9 84

II-10. Emergency Solutions Budget Adjustment for Prevention
and Rapid Re-housing.

Agenda Report No. II-10 85
II-11. Second Reading Ordinances.

1



Second Reading Ordinances 87

2



FINAL 
C I T Y  C O U N C I L 

 
C I T Y  O F  W I C H I T A 

K A N S A S 
 
City Council Meeting City Council Chambers 
09:00 a.m. April 1, 2014 455 North Main 

 
OPENING OF REGULAR MEETING 

 
-- Call to Order 
 
-- Invocation 
 
-- Pledge of Allegiance 
 
-- Approve the minutes of the regular meeting on March 25, 2014 
 
 
 

 
AWARDS AND PROCLAMATIONS 

 
-- Proclamations: 

 
Financial Literacy Month 
Child Abuse Prevention Month 
Fair Housing Month 
Mayor's Day of Recognition for National Service 
 
  

 
 

I.  PUBLIC AGENDA 
 
NOTICE: No action will be taken relative to items on this agenda other than referral for information.  Requests to appear will be placed on a “first-

come, first-served” basis.  This portion of the meeting is limited to thirty minutes and shall be subject to a limitation of five minutes for 
each presentation with no extension of time permitted.  No speaker shall be allowed to appear more frequently than once every fourth 
meeting.  Members of the public desiring to present matters to the Council on the public agenda must submit a request in writing to the 
office of the city manager prior to twelve noon on the Tuesday preceding the council meeting.  Matter pertaining to personnel, litigation 
and violations of laws and ordinances are excluded from the agenda.  Rules of decorum as provided in this code will be observed. 

 
1. Janice Bradley - Racial Disproportions in Cannabis Enforcement. 

 
2. Russ Pataky - Law Enforcement Issues. 

 
3. Esau Freeman - Ballot Initiative with regards to marijuana possession of an ounce or less in the City of Wichita. 

 
 
 

  

3



City Council Meeting  Page 2 
April 1, 2014 
 
 

II. CONSENT AGENDAS (ITEMS 1 THROUGH 11) 
 
NOTICE: Items listed under the “Consent Agendas” will be enacted by one motion with no separate discussion.  If discussion on an item is desired, 

the item will be removed from the “Consent Agendas” and considered separately 
 
(The Council will be considering the City Council Consent Agenda as well as the Planning, Housing, and Airport Consent 
Agendas.  Please see “ATTACHMENT 1 – CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS” for a listing of all Consent Agenda Items.) 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
COUNCIL BUSINESS 

III. UNFINISHED COUNCIL BUSINESS 
 

 None 
 
 

 
IV. NEW COUNCIL BUSINESS 

1. 2014-2018 Consolidated Plan and First Program Year Action Plan Funding Recommendations. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the proposed funding recommendations for the 2014-2015 First 
Program Year Action Planm authorize RFP release, and open a second public 
comment period for the 2014-2018 Consolidated Plan and One Year Action Plan. 

2. Board of Park Commissioners Recommendation for Golf Courses. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the proposed golf course rate structure increase of $1 at MacDonald, 
Sim and Tex Consolver golf courses and the $1.40 (18 holes) and $.0.95 (9 
holes) cart fee increases effective April 1, 2014. 

3. USD 259 McKinney-Vento Summer Activity Camp Agreement. (Districts I, III, and VI) 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the agreement with USD 259 and authorize the necessary signatures. 

  

4



City Council Meeting  Page 3 
April 1, 2014 
 
 
COUNCIL BUSINESS SUBMITTED BY CITY AUTHORITIES 
 
PLANNING AGENDA 

 
NOTICE: Public hearing on planning items is conducted by the MAPC under provisions of State law.  Adopted policy is that additional hearing on 

zoning applications will not be conducted by the City Council unless a statement alleging (1) unfair hearing before the MAPC, or (2) 
alleging new facts or evidence has been filed with the City Clerk by 5p.m. on the Wednesday preceding this meeting.  The Council will 
determine from the written statement whether to return the matter to the MAPC for rehearing. 

 
V.  NON-CONSENT PLANNING AGENDA 

 
 None 
 
 
 
HOUSING AGENDA 

 
NOTICE: The City Council is meeting as the governing body of the Housing Authority for consideration and action on the items on this Agenda, 

pursuant to State law, HUD, and City ordinance.  The meeting of the Authority is deemed called to order at the start of this Agenda and 
adjourned at the conclusion. 

Fern Griffith, Housing Member is also seated with the City Council. 
 

VI. NON-CONSENT HOUSING AGENDA 
 

1. Janitorial Services for Public Housing Common Areas - Public Housing Program.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the selection of Air Capital Building Maintenance as the Public 
Housing janitorial contractor and authorize necessary signatures.  

 
 
AIRPORT AGENDA 
 
NOTICE: The City Council is meeting as the governing body of the Airport Authority for consideration and action on items on this Agenda, 

pursuant to State law and City ordinance.  The meeting of the Authority is deemed called to order at the start of this Agenda and 
adjourned at the conclusion.   

 
VII. NON-CONSENT AIRPORT AGENDA 

 
 None 
 
 
 
 
COUNCIL AGENDA 

 
VIII. COUNCIL MEMBER AGENDA 

 

 None 

IX. COUNCIL MEMBER APPOINTMENTS 
 

5



City Council Meeting  Page 4 
April 1, 2014 
 

1. Board Appointments.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Appointments. 

 
 
 
 
 
Adjournment 

6



City Council Meeting  Page 5 
April 1, 2014 
 

 
(ATTACHMENT 1 – CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 1 THROUGH 11) 

 
 

II. CITY COUNCIL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1. Report of Board of Bids and Contracts dated March 31, 2014. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive and file report; approve Contracts;  
authorize necessary signatures.  

2. Applications for Licenses to Retail Cereal Malt Beverages: 
 
Renewal 2014  (Consumption on Premises) 
Stephanie Riggs Godfather’s Pizza**  4840 South Broadway 
 
Renewal 2014  (Consumption off Premises) 
Anita Haeri Valero #1***  851 South Meridian 
Anita Haeri Valero #2***  1622 South West 
Martha A Vasquez Super Del Centro***  2525 South Hillside 
Jose Vasquez El Super Del Centro***  1770 North Broadway 
Cari Spainhour Quik Trip #327***  12825 East 21st North 
 
**General/Restaurant (need 50% or more gross revenue from sale of food) 
***Retailer (Grocery stores, convenience stores, etc.) 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve licenses subject to Staff review and approval. 
 
 

3. Preliminary Estimates: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive and file. 

4. Petitions for Public Improvements: 
a. Petition for Improvements to Caliendo 11th Addition. (District II) 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Petitions; adopt resolutions. 

5. Design Services Agreement: 
a. Supplemental Design Agreement No. 3 for Improvements to 37th Street North, Broadway to Hydraulic. 

(District VI)  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Agreements/Contracts; authorize the necessary signatures. 

6. Change Order: 
a. Change Order No. 1 for Osage Recreation Center Re-roofing. (District IV)  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Change Orders and authorize the necessary signatures. 

7



City Council Meeting  Page 6 
April 1, 2014 
 

7. Minutes of Advisory Boards/Commissions 
 
Stormwater Advisory Board, September 20, 2013 
Stormwater Advisory Board, November 15, 2013 
Wichita Employees’ Retirement System, February 26, 2014 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive and file. 

8. 2014-2015 Kansas Impaired Driving Deterrence Program (IDDP).  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the grant application and agreement. 

9. Payment for Settlement of Claim.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize payment of $12,365.80 as full settlement of all property damage 
claims arising out of the events which are the subject of this claim and adopt the 
resolution. 

10. Emergency Solutions Budget Adjustment for Prevention and Rapid Re-housing.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize the budget adjustment for Emergency Solutions Grant prevention and 
rapid re-housing activities. 

11. Second Reading Ordinances: (First Read March 25, 2014) 
a. List of Second Reading Ordinances.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt the Ordinances. 

 
 

II. CONSENT PLANNING AGENDA ITEMS 
 

NOTICE: Public hearing on planning items is conducted by the MAPC under provisions of State law.  Adopted policy is that additional hearing on 
zoning applications will not be conducted by the City Council unless a statement alleging (1) unfair hearing before the MAPC, or (2) 
alleging new facts or evidence has been filed with the City Clerk by 5p.m. on the Wednesday preceding this meeting.  The Council will 
determine from the written statement whether to return the matter to the MAPC for rehearing. 

 
 None 
 
 
 

 
II. CONSENT HOUSING AGENDA ITEMS 

 
NOTICE: The City Council is meeting as the governing body of the Housing Authority for consideration and action on the items on this Agenda, 

pursuant to State law, HUD, and City ordinance.  The meeting of the Authority is deemed called to order at the start of this Agenda and 
adjourned at the conclusion. 

Fern Griffith, Housing Member is also seated with the City Council. 
 
 None 

8



City Council Meeting  Page 7 
April 1, 2014 
 

 
II. CONSENT AIRPORT AGENDA ITEMS 

 
NOTICE: The City Council is meeting as the governing body of the Airport Authority for consideration and action on items on this Agenda, pursuant 

to State law and City ordinance.  The meeting of the Authority is deemed called to order at the start of this Agenda and adjourned at the 
conclusion.   

 

 None 

9



1 
 

 Agenda Item No. IV-1                                                                                              
 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

April 1, 2014 
 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:  2014-2018 Consolidated Plan and First Program Year Action Plan Funding 

Recommendations  
   
INITIATED BY:  Housing and Community Services Department 
 
AGENDA:  New Business 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the proposed funding recommendations for the 2014-2015 First Program 
Year Action Plan, authorize RFP release, and open a second public comment period for the 2014-2018 
Consolidated Plan and One Year Action Plan.  
 
Background:  Wichita is recognized as an “entitlement” city by the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD).  This is based on a Federal formula which considers total population, the 
number of persons below the poverty level, the number of overcrowded housing units, the age of housing 
and the population growth lag. In order to receive Federal funds under the Community Development 
program, entitlement cities must complete and submit a multi-year Consolidated Plan for HUD approval.  
Following approval, cities submit one year action plans for each year of the Consolidated Plan. 
 
The 2014-18 Consolidated Plan will cover the period from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2019. The first 
year of the new Consolidated Plan will cover the period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015.  Original 
planning allocations were made based on current level funding.  City staff received final allocation 
information on March 18, 2014 and has adjusted the recommendations accordingly.  The final allocations 
for 2014-15 include a $101,766 decrease for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and 
increases of $10,951 for HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME) and $38,444 for the Emergency 
Solutions Grant (ESG).  The allocations are:  CDBG-$2,679,109; HOME-$1,238,857; and $225,915 for 
ESG. 
 
Analysis:  On February 4, 2014, staff presented the draft 2014-18 Consolidated Plan and First Program 
Year Action Plan for City Council approval.  Following that meeting four things occurred:  1) the 
Consolidated and One Year Plans were made available for public comment; 2) Requests for Proposals 
(RFPs) were issued for Women’s Services, Youth Crime Prevention and Enrichment and Emergency 
Solutions Grant funding; 3) invitations were extended to Community Housing Development 
Organizations (CHDOs) to apply for housing development funds; and 4) final allocation information was 
released.   
 
1. Public Comments.  The City received public comments regarding the amount of funds designated for 

Women’s Services in the 2014-2015 one year action plan.  All comments opposed a reduction in 
funds for this service.  The funding allocation for 2013-2014 is $275,000; the 2014-2015 proposed 
funding is $250,000, a reduction of $25,000.   Staff did not modify the Women’s Services allocation 
in response to these comments, since the funding level was approved by the City Council in February.  
This matter is discussed in more detail following the ESG recommendation on page 4.  

 
2. Proposals.  Three proposals were received from agencies proposing to provide shelter and services to 

families fleeing from domestic violence settings under the category of Women’s Services.  Three 

10



2 
 

proposals were also received from agencies to provide youth crime prevention and enrichment 
activities for middle school youth.  Seven responses were received from five agencies for ESG 
homeless assistance funding. 
 

3. CHDO application.  One application was received from a local CHDO for housing development. 
 

All proposals and applications were evaluated by staff and forwarded to the City Council-appointed 
Grants Review Committee (GRC) for review and recommendations.  The GRC held one public hearing 
on March 6, during which all respondents presented their proposals for public input and GRC discussion.   
 
HUD requires that the local Continuum of Care provide input into recommendations for Emergency 
Solutions Grant program funding.  In Wichita the group which provides recommendations for the ESG is 
the Continuum of Care Coordination Team (CCCT).  The CCCT met on March 3 and prepared 
recommendations which were forwarded to the GRC and presented at the March 6 public hearing.  
Following announcement of the final ESG allocation, the CCCT met again on March 19 and adjusted its 
recommendations to account for the increased allocation. 
 
The GRC considered all written and oral information received, and prepared funding recommendations.  
City staff then adjusted those recommendations based on input from the CCCT as noted above, and to 
account for the reduced funding for CDBG and the increase in HOME funding.  Those recommendations 
were presented to the City Manager and are summarized below: 

 
Community Development Block Grant 

 
Capital Projects/Demolition:  $0 
Funds have been used to demolish properties which have been cited by staff in the Metropolitan Area 
Building and Construction Department.  However, no funding is recommended for 2014-15 as a result of 
the reduction in CDBG funding. Approximately $84,000 is available from prior year allocations for this 
activity. 
 
Housing Projects:  $1,142,000 
Funds will pay for home repair programs for income eligible homeowners; this includes funding for the 
annual free paint program.  
 
City Manager’s Office-Office of Community Engagement:  $385,000 
Funds will pay for salaries and benefits for community liaisons and administrative aides in Districts 1, 3, 
and 6, and eligible operational costs at the three Resource Centers. 
 
Housing and Community Services:  $68,500 
Funds will pay for administrative costs of the Housing First program (staff salary, benefits and office 
costs).  This allocation was reduced due to the CDBG funding cut, however, the increase in ESG will 
provide a sufficient administrative allocation to fully fund this activity. 
 
Women’s Shelter Services:  $250,000 
The purpose of Women’s Shelter Services is to provide temporary shelter, counseling and other support 
services for an average of 350 women and children who are fleeing domestic violence situations.  These 
reductions were recommended prior to the CDBG funding reduction however, the CCCT recommended 
increased funding which will provide these agencies with amounts close to their current allocations.  The 
ESG recommendations can be found on page 4. 
 
Agency 2013-14 Allocation 2014-15 Allocation 
Catholic Charities $105,036 $96,745 
StepStone $26,000 $23,433 
YWCA $143,964 $129,822 
TOTAL $275,000 $250,000 

11



3 
 

 
Youth Crime Prevention and Enrichment:  $125,000 
The purpose of this funding is to engage middle school youth with identified risk factors in activities that 
will prevent crime and enrich their lives.  Funds will serve approximately 4,360 income-eligible youth. 
 
Agency 2013-14 Allocation 2014-15 Allocation 
Rainbows United $23,093 $21,910 
YMCA $101,907 $103,090 
Kansas Big Brothers, Big Sisters 0 0 
TOTAL $125,000 $125,000 

 
Summer Youth Employment:  $250,000 
Current year funds in the amount of $225,000 will pay for The Way to Work summer youth employment 
program administered by the Housing and Community Services Department.  This program serves youth 
ages 14-15 who either live in Public Housing units or are in households which receive rental assistance 
through the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program.  The 2014-15 program will serve up to 100 
youth and provide job readiness and financial literacy training, as well as paid summer employment. 
Additionally, $25,000 in unexpended funds from prior years’ summer youth employment activities, will 
be made available for a community organization to provide summer job training and employment 
activities for income-eligible youth.  A Request for Proposals will be released following Council 
approval, and the 2014 Grants Review Committee will be reconvened to recommend selection. 
 
Agency 2013-14 Allocation 2014-15 Allocation 
The Way to Work  $146,650 $225,000 
YMCA $41,527 0 
To be determined, pending R.F.P.  25,000 
TOTAL $188,177 $250,000 

 
Program Administration:  $483,609 
Purpose:  HUD allows up to 20% of the entitlement grant to be used for Program Administration, which 
includes reasonable costs associated with general management, oversight, coordination, monitoring and 
evaluation.  The proposed amount is less than the 20% cap for 2014-15. 
 
Category 2013-2014 Allocation 2014-15 Allocation 
Indirect Costs $59,511  $84,124   
Program Management $400,000 $369,485  
Fair Housing Initiatives $5,000 $5,000 
Mandated Consolidated Plan Activities $25,000 $25,000 
TOTAL $489,511 $ 483,609  

 
HOME Investment Partnerships Program 

 
HUD requires that a minimum of 15% of the HOME allocation be designated (set aside) for Community 
Housing Development Organizations (CHDOs).  The proposed 2014-2015 CHDO designation is 16%. 
 
Agency 2013-14 Allocation 2014-15 Allocation 
Mennonite Housing Services $175,000 $186,900 
Power CDC $91,959 0 
Universal Design  0 
TOTAL $266,959 $186,900 

 
Note:  The City established an allocation of $300,000 for CHDO activities, which is in excess of the 15% 
requirement.  The above recommendation leaves $113,100 of this amount unallocated in the CHDO set-
aside category.  Staff proposes to leave the remaining set-aside funds in place for future development 
opportunities by Mennonite or Power CDC during the program year.  The 2014-2015 recommendation 

12



4 
 

will be sufficient for Mennonite Housing Services to develop four houses. 
 
Program Administration and Indirect Costs:  $123,885 
Up to 10% of the City’s HOME allocation can be used to offset costs of administering the program, 
including indirect costs.  Indirect costs are computed by applying the applicable percentage to the amount 
of the anticipated annual grant. 
 
CHDO Operating Expenses:  $50,000 
These funds are consistent with prior year allocations and are provided to help the CHDOs cover 
operating expenses. 
 
HOMEownership 80:  $319,972 
The downpayment and closing cost recommendation is based on anticipated new and existing home sales 
in the 2014-2015 program year.  This allocation amount will serve approximately 14 homebuyers. 
 
Boarded Up House Program:  $125,000 
This recommendation will provide funding for two projects, and is slightly more than the current year, 
due to increases in construction costs in general, and costs associated with compliance with the 2012 
International Energy Conservation Code.  
 
Housing Development Loan Program:  $250,000 
This recommendation reflects an increase from the current year because staff has become aware of 
potential projects that could utilize HDLP funding.   These funds are used by non-profit or for-profit 
developers, for in-fill housing in the City-designated Redevelopment Incentive, Neighborhood 
Revitalization or Local Investment Areas.  
 
Deferred Loan Program:  $70,000 
Deferred Loan funds are used to buy down the interest on loans for major home repairs.  This 
recommendation is approximately half of the current allocation and will support approximately two loans. 
 

Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) Funds 
 
The ESG program prioritizes permanent housing solutions for the homeless or for persons at serious, 
imminent risk of becoming homeless, with a reduced focus on emergency shelter and street outreach.  The 
legislation which created this program caps expenditures for shelter and outreach activities at 60% of the 
annual allocation.  The following chart presents recommendations for shelter services which were made 
by the Continuum of Care Coordination Team and accepted by the GRC.  They are within the 60% cap.   
 

 
Other ESG recommendations include $18,124 for Homeless Prevention, $54,370 for Rapid Re-Housing, 
$1,311 for administration of the Homeless Management Information System by the United Way, and 
$16,944 for the City’s program management and indirect costs.  
  
Women’s Services for victims of domestic violence are funded from CDBG and ESG funds.  As noted 
earlier, during the first public comment period, concerns were expressed regarding the reduction in 

Agency 2013-2014 
Allocation 

2014-2015 
Recommendation 

Catholic Charities – Harbor House $12,600 $17,891 
Catholic Charities – St. Anthony Family Shelter $21,000 $21,000 
Inter-Faith Ministries – Inter-Faith Inn $18,100 $18,100 
Inter-Faith Ministries – Warming Souls Winter Shelter  0 $6,724 
The Salvation Army $21,000 $21,000 
United Methodist Open Door $29,400 $29,400 
YWCA Women’s Crisis Center $10,000 $21,051 
TOTAL $112,100 $135,166 

13



5 
 

CDBG funds for these programs.  The following chart reflects increases in funding to these agencies 
resulting from increases in ESG allocations as recommended by the Continuum of Care Coordination 
Team.   
 
 CDBG ESG Total 2013-2014/15 

(CDBG and ESG) 
Agency 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 
Catholic Charities Harbor 
House 

$105,036 $96,745 $12,600 $17,891 $117,636 $114,636 

Stepstone, Inc. $26,000 $23,433 0 0 $26,000 $23,433 
YWCA $143,964 $129,822 $10,000 $21,051 $153,964 $150,873 

 
Financial Considerations:  Development of a Five-Year Consolidated Plan and First Year Action Plan is 
required for receipt of Federal funds.  No General funds are involved with this planning activity. 
 
Legal Considerations:  The Law Department has reviewed the 2014-2018 Consolidated Plan and First 
Program Year Activity Action Plan Preliminary Funding Recommendations, and approved them as to 
form. 
 
Recommendation/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council approve the proposed funding 
recommendations for the 2014-2015 First Program Year Action Plan, authorize RFP release, and open a 
second public comment period for the 2014-2018 Consolidated Plan and One Year Action Plan. 
 
Attachments:    
2014-2015 First Program Year Allocation Spreadsheet 

14



Page 1
3/31/2014

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
Capital Projects/Demolition

Public Works & Utilities * *
Street or Sidewalk Repair
Metropolitan Area Building & Construction Department
Demolition and Clearance of Dangerous and Unsafe Buildings

Total - Capital Projects $150,000 $175,000 $165,000 $0 $0

Housing Activities
Neighborhood Clean-ups $50,000 $50,000 $19,420 $0
Housing and Community Services

$425,908 * $369,091 $369,091 $389,000

Amount from Prior Year Unallocated $79,000 * $0 $0 $0
   - Home Repair $664,467 $546,222 $758,984 $753,000
   - Rental Housing Loan Program $0 $0 $0 $0

Total - Housing Projects $1,140,375 * $965,313 $1,147,495 $1,142,000 $0

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
Neighborhood Stabilization

Funds Available for Reallocation $321,000 * $0 $0 $0 *
$321,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 *

$150,000 $100,000 $90,000 $0

*This amount from prior year unallocated funds

Total - Neighborhood Initiatives

   - Staff and Administration: Responsible for the application process, 
eligibility determination, inspections, preparation of specifications, 
document preparation, accounts payable functions, internal cost 
estimates, and lead-based paint clearance inspections for all CDBG-
funded Home Repair Program activities, as well as site inspections for 
HOME-funded and ESG-funded housing activities.  Administers existing 
revolving loan programs, including the Historic Revolving Loan 
Program, the Historic Deferred Loan Program, the Home Improvement 
Loan Program, and the Rental Rehabilitation Program. including the 
servicing functions related to over 5,000 loans in the existing loan 
portfolio. 

2013-14 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-15 
RECOMMENDATION

$75,000

2014-2015  CONSOLIDATED PLAN PRELIMINARY ALLOCATION RECOMMENDATIONS, APRIL 1, 2014

$0$0 $75,000

2013-14 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2011-12 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-15 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-15 
RECOMMENDATION

2012-13 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-15 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 

2011-12 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2012-13 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2013-14 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-15 
RECOMMENDATION

2014-15 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2011-12 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2012-13 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

*This amount from prior year unallocated funds

* This total includes $79,000 unallocated funds

15



Page 2
3/31/2014

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
Public Services - CAP is $1,163,310

City Manager's Office Total Allocation
   - Office of Community Engagement

Amount from Annual Allocation $305,000 $331,757 $428,626 $0
Amount from Prior Year Unallocated $28,132 $0 $0 $0

Neighborhood Services Supervisor $28,132 * $0 $0 $0
Atwater $71,837 $0 $110,591 $0
Colvin $82,488 $0 $122,898 $0
Evergreen $78,071 $0 $83,531 $0
Stanley $72,604 $0 $111,606 $0
Housing and Community Services $50,000 $118,593 $78,593 $68,500
   - Housing First Project Coordinator $50,000 $68,593 $78,593 $68,500
   - Job Training $0 $50,000 $0 $0
Women's Services  $275,000 $275,000 $275,000 $250,000
   - Catholic Charities, Inc. - Harbor House $125,125 $110,000 $105,036 $96,745
   - StepStone, Inc. Counseling and Support Groups $0 $26,000 $26,000 $23,433
   - YWCA of Wichita - Women's Crisis Center/Safehouse $149,875 $139,000 $143,964 $129,822
Youth Crime Prevention and Enrichment $174,220 $125,000 $125,000 $125,000
   -YMCA - Middle School After School $104,253 $104,000 $101,907 $103,090
   - BBBS Leaders, Achievers, and Winners (LAW) Camp $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Boys & Girls Clubs $25,000 $0 $0 $0
   - Hope Street $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Rainbows United $38,472 $21,000 $23,093 $21,910
   - Urban League $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Wichita Dream Center $6,495 $0 $0 $0
Training and Employment $199,364 ** $139,095 ** $188,177 $250,000

Amount from Annual Allocation $100,000 $139,095 $146,650 $225,000
Amount from Prior Year Unallocated $99,364 $0 $41,527 * $25,000

   - To be determined, pending RFP selection $0 $0 $0 $25,000 *
   - The Way to Work Youth Employment $0 $0 $146,650 $225,000
   - YMCA - Job Prep $199,364 $0 $41,527 $0

Total - Public Services $1,031,716 ** $989,445 ** $1,095,396 $1,078,500 ** $0

Housing and Community Services $439,020 $414,993 $464,511 $458,609
   - CDBG Indirect Costs $118,660 $54,993 $59,511 $84,124
   - CDBG Program Management Total Allocation $315,360 $355,000 $400,000 $369,485
   - Fair Housing Initiatives $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Planning Department
   - Mandated Consolidated Plan Activities

Total - Planning and Admin. $464,020 $439,993 $489,511 $483,609 $0

UNALLOCATED TOTAL $527,496 $0 $116,527 $25,000
ANNUAL ALLOCATION - CDBG $2,579,615 $2,569,751 $2,780,875 $2,679,109

GRAND TOTAL - CDBG $3,107,111 $2,569,751 $2,897,402 $2,704,109

$25,000 $25,000 $25,000

**

$25,000

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
Program Administration - CAP is 20% of annual allocation

2014-15 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2011-12 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2012-13 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-2015  CONSOLIDATED PLAN PRELIMINARY ALLOCATION RECOMMENDATIONS, APRIL 1, 2014

$333,132 $331,757 $428,626 $385,000

2011-12 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2012-13 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2013-14 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-15 
RECOMMENDATION

2013-14 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-15 
RECOMMENDATION

2014-15 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

* Total amount from prior year unallocated funds
** This total includes unallocated funds

16



Page 3
3/31/2014

HOME Activities
HOME Investment Partnerships Administration $148,563 $107,518 $104,740 $108,523
HOME Indirect Costs $11,959 $15,010 $18,050 $15,362
HOME Operating Funds for CHDO's $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000

Operating Funds-Power CDC
Operating Funds-MHRS

HOMEownership 80 Program $647,001 $429,286 $383,014 $319,972
Boarded-up House Program $200,000 $100,000 $100,000 $125,000
Housing Development Loan Program $247,706 $235,000 $147,637 $250,000
Deferred Loan Program $0 $0 $157,506 $70,000

Total HOME Projects $1,305,229 $936,814 $960,947 $938,857 $0

CHDO Set Aside Projects
CHDO Set Aside - Total Allocation $339,049 * $288,461 $266,959 $300,000

Amount from Annual Allocation $300,000 $288,461 $266,959 $0
Amount from Prior Year Unallocated $39,049 $0 $0 $0

Mennonite Housing Rehab Services (MHRS)
  - Single Family Home Development
Power CDC
  - Single Family Home Development
Universal Design $0 $8,461 $0 $0
Unallocated CHDO Set Aside Funding $0 $0 $0 $113,100

Total CHDO Set Aside Projects $339,049 * $288,461 $266,959 $300,000 $0
Subtotal -  HOME & CHDO Set Aside Projects

*This amount includes $39,049.22 re-allocated from prior year unspent CHDO funds
 

UNALLOCATED TOTAL $39,049 * $0 $0 $0 $0
ANNUAL ALLOCATION - HOME $1,605,229 $1,225,275 $1,227,906 $0 $0

GRAND TOTAL - HOME $1,644,278 $1,225,275 $1,227,906 $1,238,857 $0

HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM

$186,900

HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM

2012-13 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2011-12 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2013-14 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-15 PRELIMINARY 
RECOMMENDATION

2011-12 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

$162,905

$176,144

2014-2015  CONSOLIDATED PLAN PRELIMINARY ALLOCATION RECOMMENDATIONS, APRIL 1, 2014

$149,270 $175,000

2014-15 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-15 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-15 PRELIMINARY 
RECOMMENDATION

2013-14 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2012-13 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

$130,730 $91,959 $0

17



Page 4
3/31/2014

EMERGENCY SHELTER GRANT 2011-2012 COUNCIL

Emergency Shelter Grant - Final Allocation $124,982 $0 $0 $0 $0
$32,286 $0 $0 $0 $0

   - Catholic Charities - Anthony Family Shelter $6,277 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Inter-Faith Ministries - Inter-Faith Inn $869 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Inter-Faith Ministries - Safe Haven $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Salvation Army - Emergency Lodge $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - United Methodist Open Door $25,140 $0 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance and Operations $66,591 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Catholic Charities - Anthony Family Shelter $18,457 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Catholic Charities - Harbor House $8,870 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Inter-Faith Ministries - Inter-Faith Inn $19,451 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Inter-Faith Ministries - Safe Haven $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Salvation Army - Emergency Lodge $16,246 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - YWCA - Women's Crisis Center $3,567 $0 $0 $0 $0

$20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Center of Hope - Rent Assistance $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Administration - Maximum Allocation (5%) $6,105 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Housing & Community Services Department - ESG Administration $4,730 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - City Indirect Cost $1,375 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EMERGENCY SHELTER GRANT $124,982 * $0 $0 $0 $0
*Includes $29 unspent prior year funds

EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT

Emergency Solutions Grant - Final Allocation $70,331 $223,388 $187,471 $225,915 $0
$20,126 $133,159 $112,483 $135,549 $0

Emergency Shelter $112,100 $135,166 $0
Catholic Charities - Harbor House $15,125 $15,000 $12,600 $17,891 $0
Catholic Charities - St. Anthony Family Shelter $0 $25,000 $21,000 $21,000 $0
Inter-Faith Ministries - Inter-Faith Inn $0 $21,500 $18,100 $18,100 $0
Inter-Faith Ministries -Warming Souls Winter Shelter $6,724
The Salvation Army - Homeless Services $0 $25,000 $21,000 $21,000 $0
United Methodist Open Door - Homeless Resource Center $0 $35,000 $29,400 $29,400 $0
YWCA Women's Crisis Center $5,001 $11,659 $10,000 $21,051 $0

$0
Homeless Prevention & Rapid Re-Housing $41,029 $45,278 $85,625 $72,494 $0
Homelessness Prevention $24,629 $3,838 $15,232 $0

Center of Hope - Rent Assistance $24,629 $3,838 $15,232 $18,124 $0
$16,400 $41,440 $70,393 * $0

City of Wichita - Housing and Community Services $16,400 $41,440 $70,393 * $54,370 $0
Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) $635 $3,500 $383 $1,311 $0

United Way of the Plains $635 $3,500 $383 $1,311 $0
Administration - Maximum Allocation (7.5% of total Award) $8,541 $16,754 $14,060 $16,944 $0
   - Housing & Community Services Department - ESG Administration $5,026 $11,169 $9,373 $11,296 $0
   - City Indirect Cost $3,515 $5,585 $4,687 $5,648 $0

TOTAL EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT $70,331 $198,691 $212,168 * $225,915 $0

ANNUAL ALLOCATION - ESG $195,313 $198,691 $187,471 $225,915 $0
PRIOR YEAR UNEXPENDED FUNDS - ESG $0 $0 $24,697 $0 $0

GRAND TOTAL $195,313 $198,691 $212,168 $225,915 $0

Homeless Assistance Maximum Allocation (60%)

Rapid Re-Housing

2011-2012 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2012-2013 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2013-14 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

*Includes $24,697 from prior year unexpended (Prevention) funds

Homeless Prevention - Maximum Allocation (30%)

Essential Services - Maximum Allocation (30%)

ALLOCATION

2013-14 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-15 PRELIMINARY 
RECOMMENDATION

2014-15 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-15 PRELIMINARY 
RECOMMENDATION

2014-2015  CONSOLIDATED PLAN PRELIMINARY ALLOCATION RECOMMENDATIONS, APRIL 1, 2014

Replaced with Emergency Solutions Grant.  See table below.

2012-2013 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

2014-15 COUNCIL 
ALLOCATION

18



Page 1
3/31/2014

ESG PROJECTS

EMERGENCY SHELTER GRANT 2010-2011 COUNCIL 2011-2012 COUNCIL 2012-13 2013-14 COUNCIL 2013-14 COUNCIL
ALLOCATION ALLOCATION

Emergency Shelter Grant - Final Allocation $125,133 * $124,982 $0 $0 $0
RFP $37,540 $32,286 $0 $0 $0

   - Catholic Charities - Anthony Family Shelter $6,238 $6,277 $0 $0 $0
   - Inter-Faith Ministries - Inter-Faith Inn $0 $869 $0 $0 $0
   - Inter-Faith Ministries - Safe Haven $1,046 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Salvation Army - Emergency Lodge $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - United Methodist Open Door $30,256 $25,140 $0 $0 $0

RFP Maintenance and Operations $81,463 $66,591 $0 $0 $0
   - Catholic Charities - Anthony Family Shelter $23,530 $18,457 $0 $0 $0
   - Catholic Charities - Harbor House $10,678 $8,870 $0 $0 $0
   - Inter-Faith Ministries - Inter-Faith Inn $23,410 $19,451 $0 $0 $0
   - Inter-Faith Ministries - Safe Haven $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
   - Salvation Army - Emergency Lodge $19,552 $16,246 $0 $0 $0
   - YWCA - Women's Crisis Center $4,293 $3,567 $0 $0 $0

RFP $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0
   - Center of Hope - Rent Assistance $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0
Administration - Maximum Allocation (5%) $6,130 $6,105 $0 $0 $0
   - Housing & Community Services Department - ESG Administration $6,130 $4,730 $0 $0 $0
   - City Indirect Cost $0 $1,375 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EMERGENCY SHELTER GRANT $125,133 * $124,982 $0 $0 $0
*Includes $29 unspent prior year funds

PO # EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT 2010-2011 COUNCIL 2012-2013 COUNCIL 2013-14 REVISED 2013-14 COUNCIL
ALLOCATION ALLOCATION

Emergency Solutions Grant - Final Allocation $0 $70,331 $223,388 $187,471 $187,471
$0 $20,126 $133,159 $112,483 $112,483

RFP Emergency Shelter TBD $112,100
PO340709 Catholic Charities - Harbor House $0 $15,125 $15,000 $0 $12,600
PO340710 Catholic Charities - St. Anthony Family Shelter $0 $0 $25,000 $0 $21,000
PO340711 Inter-Faith Ministries - Inter-Faith Inn $0 $0 $21,500 $0 $18,100

The Salvation Army - Homeless Services $0 $0 $25,000 $0 $21,000
PO340713 United Methodist Open Door - Homeless Resource Center $0 $0 $35,000 $0 $29,400
PO340712 YWCA Women's Crisis Center $0 $5,001 $11,659 $0 $10,000

Homeless Prevention & Rapid Re-Housing $41,029 $69,975 $60,928 $60,928
Homelessness Prevention $0 $24,629 $43,535 TBD TBD

PO340728 Center of Hope - Rent Assistance $0 $24,629 $43,535
$0 $16,400 $26,440 TBD TBD

City of Wichita - Housing and Community Services $0 $16,400 $26,440
Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) $0 $635 $3,500 TBD $383

United Way of the Plains $0 $635 $3,500 $383
Administration - Maximum Allocation (7.5% of total Award) $0 $8,541 $16,754 $14,060 $14,060
   - Housing & Community Services Department - ESG Administration $5,026 $11,169 $9,373 $9,373
   - City Indirect Cost $3,515 $5,585 $4,687 $4,687

TOTAL EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT $0 $70,331 $223,388 $187,471 $187,471

GRAND TOTAL $125,133 $195,313 $223,388 $187,471 $187,471

Rapid Re-Housing

2013-2014  CONSOLIDATED PLAN ALLOCATION COUNCIL REVISED RECOMMENDATIONS 8-20-13

ALLOCATION RECOMMENDATION* APPROVAL 5-14-13

Essential Services - Maximum Allocation (30%)

Homeless Prevention - Maximum Allocation (30%)

2011-2012 COUNCIL
ALLOCATION ALLOCATION RECOMMENDATION

Homeless Assistance Maximum Allocation (60%)

19



     Agenda Item No. IV-2 
 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

April 1, 2014 
 
     
 
TO:    Mayor and City Council  
 
SUBJECT:   Board of Park Commissioners Recommendation for Golf Courses. (All Districts) 
 
INITIATED BY:  Department of Park and Recreation 
 
AGENDA:   New Business 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the green fee/cart fee increases.  
 
Background:  The Golf Advisory Committee was created in the spring of 2012 and tasked with 
reviewing operations, business and marketing plans in order to create a sustainable golf enterprise fund.  
The Board of Park Commissioners and the Golf Advisory Committee recognize the need to continue to 
study and analyze revenues and expenditures to ensure sustainability of the golf enterprise along with 
maintaining reasonable golf prices for the community.  After reviewing the 2013 operations, the 
Committee recommended to the Board of Park Commissioners a green fee and cart fee increase plan.  
This plan was unanimously approved by the Board of Park Commissioners on December 16, 2013.   

 
Analysis:  The current rate structure at City golf courses is designed around weekday and weekend green 
fees and a season ticket plan for area residents.  The current green fee rates at four of the City golf courses 
(Tex Consolver, L.W. Clapp, MacDonald and Sim) are $22 on weekdays and $24 on weekends.  Green 
fees at Auburn Hills are $25 on weekdays and $30 on weekends.   
 
The Board of Park Commissioners and Golf Advisory Committee recommend a green fee increase of $1 
in 2014 at three of the five City courses: Tex Consolver, MacDonald, and Sim.  Green fees at Auburn 
Hills and L.W. Clapp would remain the same.  Adjustments are not recommended for Junior and Senior 
rates; those would remain the same.  The recommendation would provide the Golf System with a tiered 
rate structure.  
 
The Board of Park Commissioners and Golf Advisory Committee also recommend cart fee increases from 
the current 18 hole rate of $10.60 to $12 per person, and the current 9 hole rate of $6.05 to $7 per person. 
The current cart rate structure has been in place and unchanged since 2005. 
 
Financial Considerations:   On an annualized basis, the green fee increase is projected to generate an 
estimated $65,000 in additional revenue, and the cart fee increase is projected to generate an estimated 
$106,000 in revenue.  The total financial impact of both increases to the Golf Fund is estimated at 
$171,000 annually.  Any additional funds generated through fee adjustments would be used to reduce 
Golf debt, stabilize and increase Golf Fund operating balances and fund additional equipment 
replacement.    
 
Legal Considerations:  There are no legal considerations. 
 
Recommendation/Action:  It is recommended that the City Council approve the proposed golf course 
rate structure increase of $1 at MacDonald, Sim and Tex Consolver golf courses and the $1.40 (18 holes) 
and $0.95 (9 holes) cart fee increases effective April 1, 2014.   

20



                                                                                                             Agenda Item No. IV-3 
 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

April 1, 2014 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:  USD 259 McKinney-Vento Summer Activity Camp Agreement.  (Districts I, III, 

and VI) 
   
INITIATED BY:  Department of Park and Recreation 
 
AGENDA:  New Business 
 
 
Recommendation:   Approve the agreement. 
  
Background:  For over 20 years, the City of Wichita has provided the Summer Activity Camp Program 
for children ages 6-14 through efforts by a variety of departments.  This successful program offers various 
recreation programs for children in underserved and low-income areas of Wichita.  The program is 
currently provided at Colvin, Evergreen and Lynnette Woodard/Atwater Recreation Centers and will be 
expanded to McAdams Recreation Center in 2014. 
 
Analysis:  In the Fall of 2012, the Wichita Park and Recreation Department was approached by USD 259 
to provide instructional enrichment recreation programs through funding provided by the 21st Century 
Learning Grant that USD 259 received. USD 259 has developed a proposed agreement with the City of 
Wichita Park and Recreation Department to provide a summer activity camp recreation program to serve 
students who have been identified as homeless through the McKinney-Vento Program. The Summer 
Activity Camp will take place at the Colvin, Evergreen, Lynnette Woodard/Atwater and McAdams 
Recreation Centers from May 27 - July 25, 2014. The camp will provide summer academic enrichment 
and recreational activities to over 200 children and youth ages 6-14 years old that are in the McKinney-
Vento program and area neighborhood at-risk students.  This year meals will be provided by the USDA 
Summer Food Program which is sponsored by USD 259. The USD 259 School Board approved this 
agreement at its February 24, 2014 meeting. 
 
Financial Consideration:  The agreement will pay for existing staff, equipment, supplies, transportation 
and other related enrichment activities for the Summer Activity Camps.  The agreement will not exceed 
$63,600. All expenditures made by the City of Wichita are 100% reimbursable for these programs. 
 
Legal Consideration:  The agreement has been reviewed by the Law Department and is approved as to 
form. 
 
Recommendation/Actions: It is recommended that the City Council approve the agreement with USD 
259 and authorize the necessary signatures.   
 
Attachment:   Agreement. 

21



      
 

  
COMPANY AGREEMENT 

 
 This Agreement, by and between Unified School District No. 259, County of Sedgwick, State of Kansas (the “School District”), 
and THE CITY OF WICHITA (the “Company”) made and entered into this 1st DAY OF APRIL, 2014. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties do mutually agree as follows: 
 
1. SERVICES: In consideration of the sum of $____$63,600__ (includes all services, honorarium, travel, lodging, and any 
other expenses), the Company shall perform services as specified in Attachment “A”/Scope of Services, a copy of which is attached to 
this Agreement. 
 
2. TERM: The term of the scope of services shall be from APRIL 1, 2014 THROUGH August 31, 2014. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, the School District may terminate this Agreement at any time and for any reason, with or without cause, by providing the 
Company with thirty (30) days advance written notice. 
 
3. PAYMENT: Payment for services rendered pursuant to this Agreement shall be made upon receipt of original invoice(s) in 
accordance and in conformity with payment dates for bills and claims as published by Business & Financial Services. Reimbursement 
for airfare, lodging and meal expenses shall comply with School District policies and reimbursement for such expenses will be made 
in accordance with such policies. Prior to payment, the Company must submit an original, dated, itemized invoice of services 
rendered. (Photocopies or facsimiles of invoices will not be accepted.) Any reimbursement for expenses included on the invoice(s) 
must be supported with attached original billing for such expenses.  
 
4.  REVIEW OF WORK: The School District shall have the right during the term of this Agreement to inspect or review the 
work of the Company and to require such oral or written reports of work progress from the Company as may be reasonably necessary 
to assure proper performance of this Agreement.  
 
5. PRODUCTS AND PROCESS OWNERSHIP: All products, processes, or similar works prepared by the Company in the 
course of the performance of this Agreement shall be the exclusive property of the School District and will be released, if at all, only 
by and through the School District. 
 
6.  INDEMNIFICATION: The Company shall indemnify, protect, defend and save the School District harmless from and 
against any and all claims, demands, liabilities and costs, including attorney’s fees arising from damages or injury, actual or claimed, 
of whatsoever kind or character, to property or persons, occurring or allegedly occurring from the performance of the services 
specified to be performed herein. Upon timely written notice from the School District, the Company shall defend the School District in 
any action or proceedings brought thereon; provided, however, that nothing contained herein shall be construed as requiring the 
Company to indemnify the School District for any claims resulting from the negligence or willful misconduct of the School District or 
its officials, employees or agents. 
  
7.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  It is agreed and understood that the Company shall at all times and for all purposes be 
deemed an independent contractor and not an employee of the School District, particularly for, but not limited to, the purposes of 
worker’s compensation and the Kansas Tort Claims Act.  The parties agree that the Company shall be responsible for and shall 
supervise and direct the services rendered by Company’s employees under this Agreement.   
 
8.  LOSS OF PERSONALTY: The parties agree the School District bears no liability for damages, theft, or other loss of any 
personal property of the Company which may occur on School District premises, whether such loss affects personalty secured or 
purchased by the Company, School District or by means of grant arrangements. If such personalty is material to the performance of 
the services listed above, it shall be the responsibility of the Company to replace it. The School District is the sole judge of materiality. 
 
 9. ASSIGNMENT AND DELEGATION: The services to be performed under this Agreement are deemed to be personal in 
nature and the parties agree the duties may not be delegated nor the Agreement assigned without prior written consent of the School 
District. 
 
10. AMENDMENTS: The parties agree that no changes, additions, or modifications to this Agreement may be made except by 
written addendum signed by both parties. 
 
11. DEFAULTS: This Agreement may be terminated by the School District at any time that it determines in its sole discretion 
that the services listed above are not being performed in accordance with this Agreement. Upon such termination the School District 
shall pay for services through the date of termination. 
 

22



      
 

12. ADDITIONAL CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY K.S.A. 72-8201c:  This Company Agreement shall be 
subject to the following contractual provisions which shall control and prevail over any conflicting provisions contained elsewhere in 
this Company Agreement are any attachment hereto: 
 

(a) Agreement with Kansas Law:  All contractual agreements shall be subject to, governed by, and construed according 
to the laws of the State of Kansas. 

 
(b) Cash Basis and Budget Law Requirements:  The right of the Company and the School District to enter into this 

Agreement is subject to the provisions of the Cash Basis Law (K.S.A. 10-1112 and 10-1113) and the Budget Law 
(K.S.A. 79-2935) and other laws of the State of Kansas.  This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted to 
ensure the Company and the School District shall at all times be in conformity with such laws.  It is a condition of 
this Agreement that the Company and the School District reserve the right to unilaterally sever, modify, or terminate 
this Agreement at any time if, in the opinion of legal counsel, the Agreement may be deemed to violate the terms of 
such laws. 

 
(c) Disclaimer Of Liability:  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary elsewhere contained in this Agreement, the 

School District shall not hold harmless or indemnify any contractor beyond that liability incurred under the Kansas 
Tort Claims Act (K.S.A. 75-6101 et seq.).  In addition, the District shall not indemnify or hold harmless against 
damages, injury or death resulting from the actions or failure to act on the part of any party to this Agreement other 
than the Board of Education of the School District or the School District.  

 
(d) Anti-Discrimination Clause:  The Company agrees: (i) to comply with the Kansas Act Against Discrimination 

(K.S.A. 44-1001 et seq.) and the Kansas Age Discrimination in Employment Act (K.S.A. 44-1111 et seq.) and the 
applicable provisions of the Americans With Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) (ADA) and to not 
discriminate against any person because of race, religion, color, sex, disability, national origin or ancestry, or age in 
the admission or access to, or treatment or employment in, its programs or activities; (ii) to include in all 
solicitations or advertisements for employees, the phrase "equal opportunity employer"; (iii) to comply with the 
reporting requirements set out at K.S.A. 44-1031 and K.S.A. 44-1116; (iv) to include those provisions in every 
subcontract or purchase order so that they are binding upon such subcontractor or vendor; (v) that a failure to 
comply with the reporting requirements of (iii) above or if the Company is found guilty of any violation of such acts 
by the Kansas Human Rights Commission, such violation shall constitute a breach of the Agreement and the 
Agreement may be cancelled, terminated or suspended, in whole or in part, by the School District; (vi) if it is 
determined that the Company has violated applicable provisions of ADA, such violation shall constitute a breach of 
the Agreement and the Agreement may be cancelled, terminated or suspended, in whole or in part, by the School 
District. 

 
 Parties to this Agreement understand that the provisions of this paragraph (d) (with the exception of those provisions 

relating to the ADA) are not applicable to a Company who employs fewer than four employees during the term of 
such Agreement or whose contracts with the School District cumulatively total $5,000 or less during the fiscal year. 

 
(e) Arbitration, Damages, Warranties:  Notwithstanding any language to the contrary, no interpretation shall be allowed 

to find the School District or any agency thereof has agreed to binding arbitration, or the payment of damages or 
penalties upon the occurrence of a contingency. Further, the School District shall not agree to pay attorney fees and 
late payment charges beyond those available under the Kansas Prompt Payment Act (K.S.A. 75-6403), and no 
provision will be given effect which attempts to exclude, modify, disclaim or otherwise attempt to limit implied 
warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. 

 
(f) Representative's Authority To Contract:  By signing this Agreement, the representative of the Company thereby 

represents that such person is duly authorized by the Company to execute this Agreement on behalf of the Company 
and that the Company agrees to be bound by the provisions thereof. 

 
(g) Responsibility For Taxes:  The School District shall not be responsible for, nor indemnify a contractor for, any 

federal, state or local taxes which may be imposed or levied upon the subject matter of this Agreement. 
 

(h) Insurance:  The School District shall not be required to purchase any insurance against loss or damage to any 
personal property to which this Agreement relates, nor shall this Agreement require the School District to establish a 
"self-insurance" fund to protect against any such loss or damage.  Subject to the provisions of the Kansas Tort 
Claims Act (K.S.A. 75-6101 et seq.), the vendor or lessor shall bear the risk of any loss or damage to any personal 
property in which vendor or lessor holds title. 

 

23



      
 

(i) IRCA:  The Company agrees that it is solely responsible for its compliance with the Immigration Reform and 
Control Act of 1986 (“IRCA”), as amended.  Company agrees that it will send only work-authorized individuals to 
District worksites and will only use work-authorized individuals to perform work pursuant to the Agreement.  If 
Company knowingly violates IRCA or the regulations implementing IRCA, the School District shall be entitled to 
immediately terminate this Agreement for cause. 

 
(j) Information:  No provision of this Agreement shall be construed as limiting the Legislative Division of Post Audit 

from having access to information pursuant to K.S.A. 46-1101 et seq. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement to be effective as of the date of its signing. 
 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 259, SEDGWICK COUNTY, 
KANSAS 
 
 
By _____________________________________________________ 
John Allison, Superintendent of Schools 

ATTEST: 
 
 
By ______________________________________________ 
Mike Willome, Clerk of the Board 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
By ______________________________________________ 
Denise Seguine, Assistant Superintendent of Learning Services 
 
 
By ______________________________________________ 
Holly Schnedler, Grant Manager 
 

THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS 
 
 
By ______________________________________________________ 
Carl Brewer, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
By _____________________________________________ 
Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED: 
 
By _____________________________________________ 
Doug Kupper, Director of Parks & Recreation 
 
 
By _____________________________________________ 
Gary Rebenstorf, Director of Law and City Attorney 

24



 

City of Wichita Parks and Recreation 

Company Agreement                                                                                                                                                                 
ATTACHMENT “A”/SCOPE OF SERVICES 
An itemized list of services may be listed below 

Wichita Public Schools in Partnership with City of Wichita Parks and Recreation 

• The program will take place in a safe and easily accessible facility, which is licensed by the 
Kansas Department of Health and Environment, Bureau of Child Care Licensing and Regulation 

• The program will serve students who have been identified as homeless through the McKinney-
Vento Program with the goal of serving 175 homeless youth 

• The program will primarily serve students who qualify to receive free or reduced-cost meals.    
• Registration and weekly fees are waived for those 175 students designated as homeless through 

the McKinney-Vento program  
  

Location of summer program:   

• Evergreen Recreation Center-2700 N. Woodland  
• Colvin Recreation Center-2820 S. Roosevelt 
• Lynette Woodard Recreation Center-2750 E. 18th/Atwater Neighborhood City Hall 2755 

E. 19th  
• McAdams Recreation Center- 1329 E. 16th 

Purpose: to provide summer academic, enrichment and recreational program to children and 
youth ages 6 years to 14 years of age who are in the McKinney-Vento Homeless program and 
neighborhood at risk students.  Children will attend for 9 weeks.  

Operation of Services- May 27th, 2013 to July 25th, 2014 /no programs on Friday, July 4th. 

Evergreen Recreation (50 Students)  

• 7:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. 
• AM Snack 
• Lunch  (Provided by USD 259 Summer Nutrition Program) 
• PM Snack 

 

 

 

Summer Activity Camp Recreation Program 

25



Colvin Recreation Centers (50 Students)  

• 9:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m. 
• AM Snack 
• Lunch  (Provided by USD 259 Summer Nutrition Program) 
• PM Snack 

Lynette Woodard/Atwater Recreation Center (Serves 20 students)  

• 1:00-5:00 pm 
• Lunch (Provided by USD 259 Lunch Program, prior to summer program.) 
• PM Snack 

McAdams Recreation Center (Serves 55 Students) 

• 7:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. 
• AM Snack 
• Lunch (provided by USD 259 Summer Nutrition Program) 
• PM Snack 

Program Activities: 

• Academic (Literacy based activities) 
• Enrichment Program (food & nutrition, music, art, dance, cultural) 
• Guest presenters (community involvement) 
• Recreational sport activities and table games 
• Arts and Crafts 
• Field Trips 
• Summer Family Program 
• Community Career Fair 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26



Staffing: 

Evergreen Recreation Center 

• 2 Head Counselor-Full time 
• 3 Assistant Counselors-Full time 

Colvin Recreation Center 

• 2 Head Counselor-Full time 
• 3 Assistant Counselors-Full time 

McAdams Recreation Center 

• 2 Head Counselor-Full time 
• 1 Assistant Counselor Full time 

Lynette Woodard/Atwater Recreation Center 

• 2 Head Counselor -Part time 
• I Assistant Counselor-Part time 

 Total Budget:  $63,600.00 

• Staffing-Wages 
• Background checks 
• Supplies  
• Field Trips 
• Enrichment / Guest Instructors 

27



1 
 

                   
                                                                                                                      Agenda Item No. VII-1 

 
 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

April 1, 2014 
 

 
TO:     Wichita Housing Authority Board  
 
SUBJECT:   Janitorial Services for Public Housing Common Areas - Public Housing Program  
 
INITIATED BY:  Housing and Community Services Department 
 
AGENDA:   Wichita Housing Authority Board (Consent) 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the selection of Air Capital Building Maintenance as the Public Housing 
janitorial contractor and authorize necessary signatures. 
 
Background:   The City of Wichita Housing Authority (WHA) owns and manages two high rise 
apartment buildings (Greenway Manor and McLean Manor) and two garden apartment communities 
(Rosa Gragg and Bernice Hutcherson). Each garden apartment community has a clubhouse. WHA is 
responsible for cleaning the common areas in the high rise buildings and the clubhouses, including 
restrooms, hallways, laundry rooms, and community rooms. The expiring contract with the current 
vendor, Steam Supreme Carpet and Upholstery Cleaning, was $37,320 annually. 
 
Analysis:    A Request for Proposal for janitorial services for the two high rises and the garden apartment 
clubhouses was issued to 93 firms on January 24, 2014. Seven companies submitted proposals and four 
were interviewed. Proposals were evaluated as outlined in AR1.2 by a Staff, Screening and Selection 
Committee (Committee) with members from the City Manager’s Office, the departments of Law, 
Finance, Public Works & Utilities, Public Works Engineering, and Metropolitan Area Planning and 
Purchasing. Committee members rated the proposals using evaluation criteria listed in the Request for 
Proposal. 
 
The Committee unanimously recommends Air Capital Building Maintenance Company to provide the 
cleaning services, based on evaluation of the vendor’s adequacy of staffing, equipment, experience with 
similar work and references. Air Capital proposed to add an additional semi-annual scrub and recoat of all 
vinyl composition tile (VCT) to enhance the appearance of the facilities, and ensure there is always a 
noticeable clean shine.  WHA staff believe this is a value add because the VCT tile floors are worn and 
the additional scrub and shine will aid in marketing the building to potential new residents and increase 
residents’ opinion of the building they call home. 
 
Financial Considerations: The contract with Air Capital Building Maintenance is $44,670 annually 
which is an increase of $7,350 from the expiring contract. Funding for this contract is included in the 
Public Housing operating budget and will not require local funding. 
 
Legal Considerations:  The Law Department has reviewed and approved the contract as to form. 
 
Recommendation/Action:   It is recommended that the Housing Authority Board approve the selection 
of Air Capital Building Maintenance as the Public Housing janitorial contractor and authorize necessary 
signatures. 
 
Attachment:  Contract between City of Wichita Housing Authority and Air Capital Building 
Maintenance. 

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



1 
 

         Agenda Item No. II-4a 
      

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

April 1, 2014 
 
TO:   Mayor and City Council  
 
SUBJECT: Petition for Improvements to Caliendo 11th Addition (District II) 
 
INITIATED BY: Department of Public Works & Utilities   
 
AGENDA:  Consent 
 
  
Recommendation:  Approve the petitions and adopt the resolutions. 

Background:  The signatures on the petitions represent 100% of the improvement district.  The petitions 
are a requirement for a lot split and are valid per Kansas Statute. 

Analysis:  The project will provide sanitary sewer and storm water sewer improvements required for a 
new commercial development located south of Harry, west of Webb. 

Financial Considerations:  The petition totals are $12,000 for the sanitary sewer and $20,500 for the 
storm water sewer.  The funding source for both projects is special assessments. 

Legal Considerations:  The Law Department has reviewed and approved the petitions and resolutions as 
to form. 

Recommendations/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council approve the petitions, adopt the 
resolutions, and authorize the necessary signatures. 

Attachments:  Map, budget sheets, petitions, and resolutions. 

51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



132019 
First Published in the Wichita Eagle on April 4, 2014 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-094 

 
 RESOLUTION OF FINDINGS OF ADVISABILITY AND RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
CONSTRUCTION OF LATERAL 15, MAIN 19, WAR INDUSTRIES SEWER (SOUTH OF 
HARRY, WEST OF WEBB) 468-84941 IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS, PURSUANT TO 
FINDINGS OF ADVISABILITY MADE BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF WICHITA, 
KANSAS. 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS, 
THAT THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AS TO THE ADVISABILITY OF CONSTRUCTING AND 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONSTRUCTION OF LATERAL 15, MAIN 19, WAR 
INDUSTRIES SEWER (SOUTH OF HARRY, WEST OF WEBB) 468-84941 IN THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS, ARE HEREBY MADE TO- WIT: 
 
 SECTION 1.  That it is necessary and in the public interest to construct Lateral 15, Main 19, 
War Industries Sewer (south of Harry, west of Webb) 468-84941. 
 
 Said sanitary sewer shall be constructed of the material in accordance with plans and 
specifications provided by the City Engineer. 
 
 SECTION 2.  That the cost of said improvements provided for hereof is estimated to be Twelve 
Thousand Dollars ($12,000), exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs, 
with 100 percent payable by the improvement district. Said estimated cost as above set forth is hereby 
increased at the pro-rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after March 1, 2014, exclusive of the costs 
of temporary financing.   
 

SECTION 3.  That all costs of said improvements attributable to the improvement district, when 
ascertained, shall be assessed against the land lying within the improvement district described as follows: 

 
CALIENDO 11TH ADDITION 

Lot 2 EXCEPT beginning at the northeast corner of Lot 2, thence S 00º52’52” E, 165.00’; thence S 
89º14’33” W, 279.00’; thence, N 00º56’12” W, 165.00’ to the northwest corner of Lot 2; thence N 89º 

14’34” E, 279.16’ to the point of beginning. 
 

   
 

62



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SECTION 4.   That the method of apportioning all costs of said improvements attributable to the 

owners of land liable for assessment shall be on a square foot basis. 
 

Where the ownership of a single lot is or may be divided into two or more parcels, the assessment 
to the lot so divided shall be assessed to each ownership or parcel on a square foot basis. 
 
 SECTION 5. That payment of said assessments may indefinitely be deferred as against those 
property owners eligible for such deferral available through the Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 
 SECTION 6. That the City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for said 
improvement and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications, and a preliminary 
estimate of cost shall be presented to this Body for its approval. 
 
 SECTION 7. Whereas, the Governing Body of the City, upon examination thereof, considered, 
found and determined the Petition to be sufficient, having been signed by the owners of record, whether 
resident or not, of more than Fifty Percent (50%) of the property liable for assessment for the costs of the 
improvement requested thereby; the advisability of the improvements set forth above is hereby estab-
lished as authorized by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq. as amended. 
 
 SECTION 8. Be it further resolved that the above described improvement is hereby authorized 
and declared to be necessary in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set out in this 
resolution. 
 
 SECTION 9. That the City Clerk shall make proper publication of this resolution, which shall 
be published once in the official City paper and which shall be effective from and after said publication. 
 

63



 
PASSED by the governing body of the City of Wichita, Kansas, this 1st day of April, 2014. 

 
       
  CARL BREWER, MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                                  
KAREN SUBLETT, CITY CLERK 
(SEAL) 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
______________________________ 
GARY REBENSTORF 
DIRECTOR OF LAW  
  

64



132019 
First Published in the Wichita Eagle on 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-095 

 
 RESOLUTION OF FINDINGS OF ADVISABILITY AND RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
IMPROVING STORM WATER SEWER NO. 677 (SOUTH OF HARRY, WEST OF WEBB) 468-
84942 IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS, PURSUANT TO FINDINGS OF ADVISABILITY 
MADE BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS. 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS, 
THAT THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AS TO THE ADVISABILITY OF IMPROVING STORM 
WATER SEWER NO. 677 (SOUTH OF HARRY, WEST OF WEBB) 468-84942 IN THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS, ARE HEREBY MADE TO-WIT: 
 
 SECTION 1. That it is necessary and in the public interest to improve Storm Water Sewer 
No. 677 (south of Harry, west of Webb) 468-84942. 
 
 SECTION 2. That the cost of said improvements provided for in Section 1 hereof is estimated 
to be Twenty Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($20,500) exclusive of interest on financing and 
administrative and financing costs, with 100 percent payable by the improvement district.  Said estimated 
cost as above set forth is hereby increased at the pro-rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after 
March 1, 2014, exclusive of the costs of temporary financing. 
 
 SECTION 3. That all costs of said improvements attributable to the improvement district, 
when ascertained, shall be assessed against the land lying within the improvement district described as 
follows: 

 
CALIENDO 11TH ADDITION 

Lot 2 beginning at the northeast corner of Lot 2, thence S 00º52’52” E, 165.00’; thence S 89º14’33” W, 
279.00’; thence, N 00º56’12” W, 165.00’ to the northwest corner of Lot 2; thence N 89º 14’34” E, 

279.16’ to the point of beginning. 
 

 SECTION 4.   That the method of apportioning all costs of said improvements attributable to the 
improvement district to the owners of land liable for assessment therefore shall be on a square foot basis:  

 
 Where the ownership of a single lot is or may be divided into two or more parcels, the assessment to the 

lot so divided shall be assessed to each ownership or parcel on a square foot basis. 
 

65



 SECTION 5. That payment of said assessments may indefinitely be deferred as against those 
property owners eligible for such deferral available through the Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 SECTION 6. That the City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for said 
improvement and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications, and a preliminary 
estimate of cost shall be presented to this Body for its approval. 
 
 SECTION 7.  Whereas, the Governing Body of the City, upon examination thereof, considered, 
found and determined the Petition to be sufficient, having been signed by the owners of record, whether 
resident or not, of more than Fifty Percent (50%) of the property liable for assessment for the costs of the 
improvement requested thereby; the advisability of the improvements set forth above is hereby 
established as authorized by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq., as amended. 
 
 SECTION 8. Be it further resolved that the above-described improvement is hereby authorized 
and declared to be necessary in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set out in this 
resolution authorized by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq., as amended. 
 
 SECTION 9. That the City Clerk shall make proper publication of this resolution, which shall 
be published once in the official City paper and which shall be effective from and after said publication. 
 
 
 
PASSED by the governing body of the City of Wichita, Kansas, this  1st day of April, 2014. 

 
 ____________________________                                                       

   CARL BREWER, MAYOR 
 
 

66



ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________________                                                             
KAREN SUBLETT, CITY CLERK 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
GARY E. REBENSTORF 
DIRECTOR OF LAW   
 

67



1 
 

Agenda Item No. II-5a 
 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

April 1, 2014 
 
TO:      Mayor and City Council 
    
SUBJECT:  Supplemental Design Agreement No. 3 for Improvements to 37th Street North, 

Broadway to Hydraulic (District VI) 
 
INITIATED BY:  Department of Public Works & Utilities 
 
AGENDA:   Consent 
 
 
Recommendations:  Approve Supplemental Design Agreement No. 3. 
 
Background:  On August 19, 2008, the City entered into an agreement with Professional Engineering 
Consultants (PEC) for the design of paving improvements to 37th Street North from Broadway to 
Hydraulic.  The following agreements with PEC have been approved by the City Council to-date: 
 
Agreement Date Approved Services Provided Cost 
Original August 19, 2008 Original design services agreement. $249,000 

SA 1 March 20, 2012 Design of a right turn lane for the west leg of Broadway, 
and additional water and sewer improvements. $22,570 

SA 2 September 13, 2013 

Supplemental design services for a required Section 408 
permit, and design of waterline relocations, T-Works 
signing, and an additional median at the half-mile line 
between Broadway and Hydraulic required by the 
Burlington Northern Santa Fe (BNSF) Railway. $53,300 

  
Total design fee to-date: $324,870 

 
Analysis:  Additional services are requested of PEC for surveying and coordination with the Kansas State 
Historical Society regarding the preservation of section corner monuments within the project area.  When 
the original design agreement was approved in 2008, the City had a licensed surveyor on staff to provide 
these services.   The State of Kansas requires the expertise of a licensed surveyor for the monument 
preservation.  The City no longer retains a licensed surveyor on staff, so a supplemental agreement is 
required to obtain the services and meet State requirements. 
 
Financial Considerations:  The cost of the additional services is $2,400.  The addition of this 
supplemental agreement brings the design contract total to $327,270.  Funding is available within the 
existing budget, which was approved by the City Council on July 16, 2013. 
 
Legal Considerations: The Law Department has reviewed and approved Supplemental Design 
Agreement No. 3 as to form. 
 
Recommendation/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council approve Supplemental Design 
Agreement No. 3 and authorize the necessary signatures for the acquisition or granting of easements, 
utility relocation agreements, and required permits. 
 
Attachments:  Supplemental Agreement No. 3.  

68



2 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 3 
 

TO THE 
 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES DATED AUGUST 19, 2008 
 

BETWEEN 
 

THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS 
 

PARTY OF THE FIRST PART, HEREINAFTER CALLED THE 
 

“CITY” 
 

AND 
 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, P.A. 
 

PARTY OF THE SECOND PART, HEREINAFTER CALLED THE 
 

“ENGINEER” 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, there now exists a Contract (dated August 19, 2008) between the two parties 
covering engineering services to be provided by the ENGINEER in conjunction with the 37TH STREET 
NORTH, BROADWAY TO HYDRAULIC IMPROVEMENTS (Project No. 472 84692). 
 
 WHEREAS, Paragraph IV. B. of the above referenced Contract provides that additional work be 
performed and additional compensation be paid on the basis of a Supplemental Agreement duly entered 
into by the parties, and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the desire of both parties that the ENGINEER provide additional services 
required for the PROJECT and receive additional compensation (as revised herein):   
 
NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows: 
 
A. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 The description of the improvements that the CITY intends to construct and thereafter called the 
“PROJECT” as stated on page 1 of the above referenced agreement is hereby amended to include the 
following: 
  

Additional Scope of Services 
(see Exhibit “A-1”) 

 
B. PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 The fee in Section IV. A. shall be amended to include the following: 
 
 Payment to the ENGINEER for the performance of the professional services as outlined in this 
supplemental agreement will increase the total contract by $2,400.00.   

69



3 
 

C. PROVISIONS OF THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT 
 The parties hereunto mutually agree that all provisions and requirements of the existing Contract, 
not specifically modified by this Supplemental Agreement, shall remain in force and effect.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY and the ENGINEER have executed this Supplemental 
Agreement as of this ______ day of ______________________, 2014. 
 
       BY ACTION OF CITY COUNCIL 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Carl Brewer, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________________ 
Gary Rebenstorf, Director of Law 
 
    
 
 
     PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, P.A.  
 
     ___________________________________________ 
      
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________  

70



4 
 

          “Exhibit “A-1” 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES (Additional) 
For 

37th STREET NORTH, BROADWAY TO HYDRAULIC 
(Project No. 472-84692) 

 
1. Following the City’s Contractor selection process and 24 hours (minimum) notice from the City 

in advance of construction, a Licensed Land Surveyor is required by KSA Chapter 58, Article 20, 
Statute 58-2011 to obtain reference ties of all section corners within the project limits that will be 
endangered, disturbed or removed by construction activities.  The reference reports are to be 
submitted to the Kansas State Historical Society by the Surveyor with file copies provided to the 
City of Wichita’s Construction Engineer. 

2. Following the Contractor’s pavement construction activities, the Licensed Surveyor will be 
required to “mark” the monument locations so that City forces can core and install cast iron 
monument boxes. 

3. Following the City’s installation of monument boxes and 3 business days (minimum) notice from 
the City, the Licensed Surveyor is required to re-establish the monuments in the boxes and file 
the appropriate records with the Kansas State Historical Society.  

 

71



72



1 
 

         Agenda Item No. II-6a             
 
 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

April 1, 2014 
 
TO:    Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:  Change Order No. 1 for Osage Recreation Center Re-roofing (District IV) 
 
INITIATED BY:  Department of Public Works & Utilities 
 
AGENDA:   Consent 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Recommendation:  Approve Change Order No. 1. 
 
Background:  In September 2013, the City completed the construction of exterior public restrooms at 
Osage Recreation Center for usage by the public in summer when the spray park is open.  
 
Analysis:  On September 24, 2013, the City entered into a contract with Bauer & Son Construction to 
execute Americans with Disability Act upgrades for interior restrooms, as well as reroofing of the 
recreation center.  
 
In the course of replacing the existing roof, issues which were not foreseeable during the preparations of 
drawings and specifications have arisen leading to this change order:  
 

1. At time of bid, the thickness of the existing roofing was unknown (and unknowable without 
drilling holes – destructive testing). This destructive testing could not be done due to the 
uncertainty of roof replacement because of funding constraints. The roofing was bid as an add 
alternate. The bids came in low enough for the reroofing project to be executed. 

 
2. Change in elevation of the top of the new roof has changed the roof top units configuration. 

Additionally, changes are needed to correct existing code deficient non conforming conditions for 
these roof top units.  

 
Financial Considerations:  The total cost for the additional work is $19,807. The original contract 
amount is $256,300.  This change order represents 7.7% of the original contract amount. The revised 
contract amount of $276,107 is within the existing approved budget. 
 
Legal Considerations:  The Law Department has reviewed and approved Change Order No 1 as to form. 
  
Recommendation/Action:  It is recommended that the City Council approve Change Order No. 1 and 
authorize the necessary signatures.  
 
Attachment:  Change Order No. 1.    

73



2 
 

 [02/18/2014] 
PUBLIC WORKS-ENGINEERING CHANGE ORDER 

To: Bauer & Sons Construction Co., Inc. Project: Osage Recreation Center Re-roof and ADA                                    
415 S. Zelta                                                           upgrades 

Wichita, KS 67207 

Change Order No.: 1 Project No.: 425458 
Purchase Order No.: 340665 OCA No.: 792541 
CHARGE TO OCA No.: 792541 PPN: N/A 
  
Please perform the following extra work at a cost not to exceed    $19,807.00 
 
Additional Work:  
1. Demolish duct work on roof for two Roof Top Units (RTUs). 
2. Demolish 3 exhaust fan curbs.   
3. Demolish 6 makeup air grilles on roof. 
4. Cut and raise up steel supports 8” for 2 RTUs. 
5. Install new duct work on roof for the two RTUs referred to in item #1. 
6. Install 3 new 14” tall exhaust fan curbs. 
7. Install 2 new 14” all RTU curbs for ductwork. 
8. Install 6 new makeup air grilles on roof. 
9. Install a new safety fence per code for 2 RTUs. 
 
Reasons for Additional Work: 
1. At time of bid, the thickness of the existing roofing was unknown (and unknowable without 

drilling holes-destruction testing).  This could not be done because we were not even sure we 
were going to execute the roofing project because of funding constraints.  As a matter of fact, the 
roofing was bid as and Add Alternate. 

2. Majority of these mechanical works in this change order are required due to change in elevation 
of the top of the  new roof while the rest are to correct existing code deficient non conforming 
conditions. 

 
Line #         Item                         Negot/Bid Qty Unit Price Extension 
1.  Demolish duct work on roof for two Roof  
     Top Units (RTUs)  
2.  Demolish 3 exhaust fan curbs. 
3.  Demolish 6 makeup air grilles on roof. 
4.  Cut and raise up steel supports 8” for 2 RTUs. 
5.  Install new duct work on roof for the two RTUs 
     referred to in item #1. 
6.  Install 3 new 14” tall exhaust fan curbs. 
7.  Install 2 new 14” tall RTU curbs for ductwork. 
8.  Install 6 new makeup air grilles on roof. 
9.  Install a new safety fence per code for 2 RTUs. 
                                                                                    Negot’s          LS           $19,807.00        $19,807.00    
 
 
 
 
 
        
 

74



3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended By:  Approved: 

        
Rick Stubbs Date Jay Newton Date 
Program Manager Fleet & Facilities Supt. 

 
Approved: Approved  

        
Contractor Date Alan King Date 
 Director of Public Works & Utilities 
 
Approved as to Form:        By Order of the City Council: 
 
 
__________________________   _______ ________________________    _______ 
Gary Rebenstorf                               Date Carl Brewer                                  Date 
Director of Law Mayor 
 
                                                                                        Attest:____________________________ 

                                                                                                            City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

CIP Budget Amount:$2,443,400.00  Original Contract Amt.: $256,300.00  
                
Consultant: Spanberg & Phillips Tice Architecture Current CO Amt.: $19,807.00 
Total Exp. & Encum. To Date: $2,081,845.34 Amt. of  Previous CO’s: $0 
CO Amount: $19,807.00 Total of All CO’s: $19,807.00  
Unencum. Bal. After CO: $341,747.66 % of Orig. Contract / 25% Max.:7.72%  

 Adjusted Contract Amt.: $276,107.00 

75



 
 

         Agenda Report No. II-8 
 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

April 1, 2014 
 

 
 
TO:      Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:   2014-2015 Kansas Impaired Driving Deterrence Program (IDDP) 
 
INITIATED BY:    Wichita Police Department 
 
AGENDA:     Consent 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the grant application and agreement. 
 
Background:   Since 2003, the Wichita Police Department (WPD) has participated in the Kansas 
Department of Transportation’s Impaired Driving Deterrence Program (IDDP), which provides overtime 
pay for officers enforcing DUI laws.  The program is designed to help local law enforcement agencies 
dedicate time and resources to increase awareness of the dangers of driving impaired.  It emphasizes DUI 
enforcement coupled with a public education and awareness component designed to deter impaired 
driving.  The enforcement aspect of the program requires the utilization of two sobriety checkpoints and 
six saturation patrols in the course of each program year.  
  
Analysis: WPD has a comprehensive traffic safety plan that was implemented in conjunction with the 
reorganization of the Traffic Section that began in 2001.  Participation in IDDP will allow the Police 
Department to supplement normal staffing and routine enforcement efforts with additional, dedicated DUI 
enforcement personnel.  Public education opportunities will accompany the enforcement exercises to 
heighten awareness, modify perceptions, and deter impaired driving.   
 
Financial Considerations: The Kansas Department of Transportation will reimburse the Police 
Department for overtime incurred while performing DUI checkpoints and saturation patrols and 
commodities purchased for the program.  The grant application includes total funding of $17,508 for the 
two program years.  No local match is required.    

 
Legal Considerations: The grant application and agreement was reviewed and approved as to form by the 
Law Department. 
 
Recommendations/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council approve the grant application and 
agreement.   
 
Attachments:  Grant application and agreement. 

76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



 

 

             
         Agenda Item No. II-9 
 
 
 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

April 1, 2014  
 
 
TO:   Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:  Payment for Settlement of Claim  
 
INITIATED BY: Law Department 
 
AGENDA:  Consent 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendation:  Authorize payment of $12,365.80 as a full settlement for all property damage claims 
arising out of a bus incident occurring on October 17, 2013.       
 
Background:  This claim arises from an incident that occurred on October 17, 2013, involving a Wichita 
Transit bus.  Claimant, through her insurance company, alleges that her vehicle sustained extensive 
damage when it was rear ended by a transit bus.  
  
Analysis:  The claimant’s insurance company, Met Life Auto and Home (Subrogee) has agreed to accept 
a lump sum payment of $12,365.80 as full settlement of all property damage claims against the City of 
Wichita.  Due to the uncertainty and risk of an adverse judgment at trial, the Law Department 
recommends the settlement.  The settlement of this claim does not consistute an admission of liability on 
the part of the City or the employee; rather, it is merely a settlement to resolve a disputed claim.  
 
Financial Considerations:  Funding for this settlement payment is to be obtained from the Transit 
budget.  The Finance Department is authorized to make any budget adjustments necessary for payment of 
the settlement.   
 
Legal Considerations:  The Law Department recommends settlement of this claim for the amount of 
$12,365.80.  
 
Recommendations/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council authorize payment of $12,365.80 
as full settlement of all property damage claims arising out of the events which are the subject of this 
claim and adopt the resolution.   
 
 

84



         Agenda Item No. II-10 
 

  
City of Wichita 

City Council Meeting 
April 1, 2014 

 
    
TO:   Mayor and City Council 
    
SUBJECT:  Emergency Solutions Budget Adjustment for Prevention and Rapid Re-housing 
 
INITIATED BY: Housing and Community Services Department  
 
AGENDA:  Consent 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendation:   Authorize the budget adjustment for Emergency Solutions Grant prevention and 
rapid re-housing activities. 

Background:  The Homeless Emergency Assistance and Rapid Transition to Housing (HEARTH) Act of 
2009 created the Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) program.  Eligible activities in the ESG program 
include homeless assistance, homeless prevention, rapid re-housing, and administration of the homeless 
management information system.  The HEARTH Act also provides a maximum of 7.5% for program 
administration. 

The City began receiving ESG funding in the 2011-12 program year.  In each year including that one, 
homeless prevention spending has been less than the allocation.  Unspent homeless assistance funds from 
2011 were carried over and added to the 2012 allocation of $28,535.  At the close of the 2012 program 
year on June 30, 2013, $24,697 remained unexpended in prevention funds from 2011 and 2012.   

The ESG allocation for 2013-2014 was $187,471.  Of that amount, $45,696 was designated for rapid re-
housing and $15,232 for homeless prevention.  As of March 24, 2014, rapid re-housing funds have been 
fully expended from all years; approximately $11,000 remains available for prevention spending from the 
2013 allocation.  Unexpended funds from 2011 and 2012 remain available for programming.   

Analysis:  The initial division of 2012-2013 funds between rapid re-housing and homeless prevention 
was made based on the City’s experience with ARRA-funded activities.  However, changes in ESG 
regulations requiring housing inspections prior to approval of homeless prevention funds, has slowed 
expenditures from that category because not all properties pass inspections.   

The Continuum of Care, which is required by the HEARTH Act to be involved in funding decisions for 
the ESG program, has reviewed current and prior allocations for prevention and re-housing and 
recommends the proposed fund transfer based on actual need in the community.  The Center of Hope 
administers the homeless prevention program and staff estimates that expenditures for homeless 
prevention will be within the remaining 2013-2014 balance.  Therefore, City staff recommends a 
reallocation of the remaining $24,697 from 2011 and 2012, to the 2013-14 ESG rapid re-housing program 
administered by the City of Wichita Housing and Community Services Department.   

Financial Considerations:  All funds associated with this action are federal.  No general funds will be 
involved in the contracts. 
   
Legal Considerations:  The Law Department has reviewed the budget adjustment in the amended 
program statement and approved it as to form. 
     

85



Recommendations/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council authorize the budget adjustment 
for Emergency Solutions Grant prevention and rapid re-housing activities. 
 
Attachments:  None. 

86



Second Reading Ordinances for April 1,  2014 (first read on March 25, 2014)  

 

A. SUB2014-0000 -- Plat of Berkeley Spuare 2nd Addition located on the west side of 
Greenwich, on the north side of 13th Street North. (District II) 

                  ORDINANCE NO. 49-678 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS OR DISTRICTS OF 
CERTAIN LANDS LOCATED IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS, UNDER THE 
AUTHORITY GRANTED BY THE WICHITA-SEDGWICK COUNTY UNIFIED 
ZONING CODE, SECTION V-C, AS ADOPTED BY SECTION 28.04.010, AS 
AMENDED. 

 

87


	Agenda
	IV-1. 2014-2018 Consolidated Plan and First Program Year Action Plan Funding Recommendations.
	Agenda Report No. IV-1
	2014-15 Allocation Spreadsheet FINAL Recommendation  4-1-14-rev2

	IV-2. Board of Park Commissioners Recommendation for Golf Courses.
	Agenda Report No. IV-2

	IV-3. USD 259 McKinney-Vento Summer Activity Camp Agreement. (Districts I, III, and VI)
	Agenda Report No. IV-3
	Vento Service Agreement 
	Scope of Focus 

	VI-1. Janitorial Services for Public Housing Common Areas - Public Housing Program.
	Agenda Report No. VI-1
	Janitorial Contract Document-Wichita Housing Authority

	II-1. Report of Board of Bids and Contracts dated March 31, 2014.
	Agenda Report No. II-1

	II-3. Preliminary Estimates.
	Agenda Report No. II-3

	II-4a. Petition for Improvements to Caliendo 11th Addition. (District II)
	Agenda Report No. II-4a
	Supporting Documents
	Resolutions No. 14-094 and 14-095

	II-5a. Supplemental Design Agreement No. 3 for Improvements to 37th Street North, Broadway to Hydraulic. (District VI)
	Agenda Report No. II-5a
	Agreements

	II-6a. Change Order No. 1 for Osage Recreation Center Re-roofing. (District IV)
	Agenda Report No. II-6a and Change Order

	II-8. 2014-2015 Kansas Impaired Driving Deterrence Program (IDDP).
	Agenda Report No. II-8
	Grant Application & Agreement

	II-9. Payment for Settlement of Claim.
	Agenda Report No. II-9

	II-10. Emergency Solutions Budget Adjustment for Prevention and Rapid Re-housing.
	Agenda Report No. II-10

	II-11. Second Reading Ordinances.
	Second Reading Ordinances


